
From: Graham Lee
To: Planning
Subject: RE: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead);

underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mine

Date: 17 April 2018 09:08:29

Dear Wendy - We have a WSI from March 2017 which was being implemented by a series of 'strip & record'
watching brief type exercises during the start of the construction phase, which included my 'signing off' areas
where the archaeological work was reported as being complete, but I am still awaiting the associated reporting
or any form of recent update on where we stand with the agreed programme of mitigation.
Thanks
Graham
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